(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2017
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
BOARD ROOM
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in

the Board Room. Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. PRESENTATIONS

A. BIA — BALDY REVIEW CHAPTER PRESENTATION — Gordon Lee
Nichols, Senior Government Affairs Director




2.

CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE:

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A.

B.

%}Vill be asked to approve the minutes from the August 2, 2017,
and September 20, 2017 Board meetings.

REPORT ON GENERAL DISBUR§E¥E§ I; (Fin/Admin)
aff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the

month of August 2017, in the amount of $19,180,948.43.

:PKRKS_KMTRECRWUN_UJPR)_OULDOOR_ENVTRONMENW
EDUCATION FACILITIES GRANT PROGRAM (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2017-10-1, authorizing IEUA to apply for and
enter into a financial assistance agreement with the DPR for the
Outdoor Environmental Education Facilities Grant Program; and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to prepare the
necessary data, conduct investigations, file such application,
execute a funding agreement and any amendments thereto, and
sign invoices with DPR.

P-1 _MECHANICAL RESTORATION AN

—

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a consultant contract for the RP-1 Mechanical Restoration
and Improvements, Project No. EN17082, to Stantec Consulting
Services Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $459,024; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract
subject to non-substantive changes.



3.

4,

ACTION ITEMS

A.

AMENDMENT TO GENERAL  MANAGER'S — EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT

Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Amendment to
the General Manager Employment Agreement entered into between IEUA
and Ms. Halla Razak.

RP-4+—HEADWORKS—UPGRADES—PROJEGT—CONSTRUGTHON

CONTRACT AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR) (Fin/Adnin)

Staff recommends that the Board:

1.

2.

3.

Award a construction contract for RP-1 Headworks, Primary, and
Secondary Upgrades, Project No. EN14019, to Myers & Sons
Construction LP in the amount of $5,690,000;

Approve a contract amendment to RMC Water and Environment for
engineering services during construction for the not-to-exceed
amount of $510,558; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and
contract amendment.

NERECHON AND FESHNG SERVICES MASTER CONTRACT

AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR) '

Staff recommends that the Board:

A
I.

2.

<H

Approve a three-year master service contract for construction
inspection and soils/material testing services on an “as needed”
basis to RMA Group, for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,000,000;

Approve a three-year master service contract for construction
inspection and soils/material testing services on an “as needed”
basis to CTE Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $1,000,000;

Approve a three-year master service contract for coating inspection
services on an “as needed” basis to CS| Services, for the not-to-
exceed amount of $300,000; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the master service

contracts.

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

POLICY PRINCIPLE% ON WATER STORAGE AND PURCHASE

UPDATES (POWERPOINT)




C. MWD UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

D. E-EAS-URERiS-—R-EFZORI—OT_EINANC-I-AL—AFFA-H%S
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

E.  EUNDING OF ESTIMATED WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITIES
F.  PUBLIC QUTREAGH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

G. Wﬁ,

H.  LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

I. Wﬁ

J.  FEEDERAL LEGI IVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN
K. ALAIELEGISIATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)
L. ST

UFPDAITE (FOWERPFUINT)

0-Y &= A
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A. SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)
Meeting Agenda not available at the time of printing.

B. MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(WRITTEN]

D.  CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS




8. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

9. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE _SECTION 54957.6 -
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATONS
Meet and Confer Negotiations — All Bargaining Units
Negotiating Parties: Generai Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff

10. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting

so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
Proofed by: _Q&

Declaration of Posting

[, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball
Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Thursday, October 12, 2017.

RN

AprMoodruﬁ




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2A



"\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

(\

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2017
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Steven J. Elie, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Kati Parker

STAFF PRESENT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Christopher Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Tina Cheng, Budget Officer
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Michael Dias, Assistant Engineer
Jason Gu, Manager ofGrants
Sally Lee, Executive Assistant
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Alex Lopez, Senior Financial Analyst
Jeannette Smith, Financial Analyst |
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jonathan Ash, Citigroup
Director Ed Chavez, Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Elie called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. and Director Camacho led the pledge of
allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

President Elie stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

1
*A Municipal Water District



President Elie asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were no
changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION FOR A CWC 2017 WSIP GRANT

Manager of Grants Jason Gu stated that an official resolution is required to be adopted by the
applicant's Board of Directors to apply for and enter into a financial assistance agreement, as
mandated under the 2017 Water Storage Investment Program (WSIP). He said that the Chino
Basin Water Storage and Recovery Project, with an estimated cost of $460,000,000, would
construct an advanced water treatment facility and distribution facilities that would store up to
15,000 acre-feet per year (AFY) of water in the Chino groundwater basin, which would be
dedicated for environmental benefits within the Delta. He mentioned that the project would
leverage a partnership with an existing State Water Project Contractor (SWPC), which would
allow for locally stored groundwater to be traded with north of Delta water supply. Mr. Gu said that
the locally stored water would be pumped to supplement the water supply for a SWPC and an
equivalent amount would then be released by the corresponding SWPC north of the Delta. Mr.
Gu said the proposed grant funding amount from California Water Commission (CWC) is about
$460,000,000 for the capital cost of the project. He further stated that this application will be
submitted under the CWC grant funding category of conjunctive use, which can request up to
100% of capital costs. He noted that other project administrative costs, estimated to be about
$150,000, will be funded by the Agency's Planning and Environmental Resources Department
budget.

Upon motion by President Camacho, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:

M2017-8-1
MOVED, to:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2017-8-1, authorizing IEUA to apply for funding and
enter into a financial assistance agreement with the California Water
Commission for the 2017 Water Storage Investment Program; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

RESOLUTION 2017-7-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY TO APPLY FOR AND ENTER INTO A FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT UNDER THE 2017 WATER
STORAGE INVESTMENT PROGRAM WITH THE CALIFORNIA
WATER COMMISSION AND DESIGNATING A REPRESENTATIVE
TO EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND
ANY AMENDMENTS THERETO FOR THE CHINO BASIN WATER
STORAGE RECOVERY PROGRAM

(for full text, see Resolution Book)

*A Municipal Water District



WORKSHOP

LONG RANGE PLAN OF FINANCE WORKSHOP

Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM Christina Valencia presented an update to
the Agency’s Long-Range Plan of Finance (the Plan) stating that the Agency aims to have a long-
term plan for various areas of the Agency. The adopted Ten-Year Capital improvement Plan
(TYCIP) that was approved by the Board in June has dramatically changed since the last time the
Plan was updated in 2011. She explained that the situation was very different in 2011. At that
time, the Agency had just undergone the great economic recession, no expansion or growth
projections were foreseen for the next ten years, but the Agency was focused. on maintaining,
rehabilitating and repairing existing facilities. Currently, there are significant expansion projects
and large rehabilitating projects for RP-1 facility. She stated that the purpose of the presentation
given today is to give a preview of the baseline to build upon and to provide plans for different
scenarios. She asked for the Board of Directors’ input so that they can be addressed and
implemented into the Plan.

General Manager Joe Grindstaff stated that the Plan will be brought back to the Board of Directors
next spring and the new General Manager will have to be greatly engaged and involved as the
Agency updates the Plan in the future. Ms. Valencia continued by stating that the Plan serves as
a strategic tool for staff, the Board members, and management to look forward on a long-term
basis. Staff is proposing to extend the scope from 10 years to 20 years to ensure the right funding
sources are in place. Ms. Valencia stated that all the policies are based on the Agency’s business
goals especially those related to fiscal responsibility — funding & appropriations, budget planning,
reserves, and creditworthiness. Some key policy decisions that provide the basis for everything
the Agency does is to maintain rates that fully cover the operations and maintenance or
replacement and rehabilitation costs. Another key policy is that growth pays for growth; the
Agency has made sure that the fees are in place to support the upcoming expansions of the
facilities. The existing rates have also been reviewed for imported water supplies, recycled water
rates, and established a new water connection fee to support all our water distribution systems.
The Agency will use these funds te continue its commitment to sustainable cost containment for
operating and capital costs, executing long term planning initiatives such as supporting economic
development, establishing a water storage bank, securing supplemental water supplies, reducing
energy costs and achieving carbon neutrality, and fully funding retirement obligations.

Ms. Valencia gave an overview of the sources of the funds — operating revenues, non-operating
revenues, and proposed debt. She also gave an outline of the uses of funds — operating expenses,
debt service, and capital projects. She stated that the TYCIP will be updated in the fall, and when
doing so staff will look more closely to the projects that are currently planned and prioritize them
the best they can to make sure that critical needs are addressed. Some projects may be able to
be postposed which can save on borrowing, and translate to better debt ratios, fund balances,
and decreases in project management costs. The Agency has been doing a good job in paying
down debt and new debt will come through in 2019/20. Staff will do everything possible to secure
State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan financing with the lowest interest rate. However, based on a
conservative approach, the Agency is assuming that all new debt for $275 million is based on
bonds set at a 5 percent rate. The Agency will work with the financial advisors in evaluating when
to issue debt and the best combination.

Ms. Valencia gave an overview of the timeline and the impact on the fund balance. She also
presented an outline of what could happen in the future and how the Agency has prepared for
different scenarios. She listed some examples such as economic cycles, hydrologic cycles, legal
issues, and succession planning. She stated that staff will try to have at least three scenarios, as
they have done in the past. She finished her presentation with sources and uses of funds related
to the Agency’s key policy decisions. She stated that staff will be working on the TYCIP and it will
be integrated into the Plan and it will be brought to the Board in March or April of next year before
the Plan is published. She asked the Board if they had any questions or comments.

_ 3
*A Municipal Water District



With no further business, President Elie adjourned the meeting at 10:44 a.m.

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: OCTOBER 18, 2017

*A Municipal Water District



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DIiSTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2017
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Steven J. Elie, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer
Kati Parker

STAFF PRESENT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs and Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/AGM
Joshua Aguilar, Senior Engineer
Sharmeen Bhojani, Manager of Human Resources
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Douglas Gray, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Branden Hodges, Pretreatment and Source Control Inspector Il
Jeffrey Hyder, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |
Joel Ignacio, Senior Engineer
Sally Lee, Executive Assistant
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Matthew Melendrez, Deputy Manager of Operations
James McShane, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |
Cody Neal, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |
Joshua Oelrich, Compost Facility Superintendent
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Stephanie Riley, External Affairs Analyst
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Joe Azucena, Repet, Inc.
Neal Beaty, Niagara Bottling, | and II
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm

*A Municipal Water District



George Dadiani, Repet, Inc.

Oscar Davilla, Amphastar Pharmaceutical
Steve Delaney, New-Indy Ontario

Anne Encarnacion, The Coca Cola Company
Gia Espinoza, Gerdau

Thomas Fletcher, Crothall Healthcare

Kanan Harakh, Frito-Lay

Steve Olsen, New-Indy Ontario

Sobranie Parti, Niagara Bottling, | and Il

Bob Pasma, Parallel Products

Viet Pham, Mission Linen Supply

Bob Rae, NRG California

Sunil Ram, Nestle Waters North America
Jeanette Sanchez, Sierra Aluminum Company
Robert Schoonover, Cintas Corporation
Anne Wake, Innovative Federal Strategies
Jesse White, Gerdau

Leticia White, Innovative Federal Strategies
Steven Zamudio, Steelscape

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Elie called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Director Hofer led the Pledge of Allegiance
to the flag. A quorum was present.

President Elie stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

President Elie asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were no
changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS
Executive Manager of Operations introduced the following new hires:

James McShane, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |, hired 7/24/17 (Randy Lee)
Jeffrey Hyder, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |, hired 7/24/17 (Randy Lee)
Cody Neal, Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |, hired 7/24/17 (Randy Lee)
Joshua Oelrich, Compost Facility Superintendent, hired 8/21/17 (Randy Lee)

Douglas Gray, Warehouse Technician, hired 9/5/2017 (Randy Lee)

The Board of Directors welcomed James McShane, Jeffrey Hyder, Cody Neal, Joshua Oelrich,
and Douglas Gray to the IEUA team.

PRESENTATIONS

INDUSTRY RECOGNITION FOR 100% COMPLIANCE WITH DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS IN CALENDAR YEAR 2016

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch stated that it has been several years since
bringing this recognition forward. He stated that Source Control/Environmental Resources
Supervisor Craig Proctor and his team work closely with these industries throughout the Agency’s
service area and their compliance is fundamental to the compliance of the Agency’s wastewater
treatment plants and outstanding recycled water quality. The industries being recognized today
represent the best of our region and the work staff have been doing. Mr. Proctor stated that this
presentation serves to recognize 26 industries for outstanding compliance for 2016. He gave a

2
*A Municipal Water District



brief history of the recognitions and the criteria for receiving recognition. He stated that 44 percent
of the Agency’s industries met the requirements. He handed out the certificates to the following
industries: Cintas Corporation, the Coca Cola Company, Crothall Heathcare, Frito-Lay, Nestle
Waters North America, New-Indy Ontario, Niagara Bottling | & Il, NRG California, Regional Plant
No. 1, Sierra Aluminum Company, Steelscape, Gerdau, Union Pacific Railroad, Mission Linen
Supply, Repet, Amphastar Pharmaceutical, and Parallel Products. The following industries were
unable to attend and were recognized: California Steel Industries, the City of Chino, Tl Wire,
Aquamar, O.W. Lee., Parco, and Wing Lee Farms.

INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES PRESENTATION

The Innovative Federal Strategies Principal Leticia White introduced Innovative Federal
Strategies Associate Anne Wake to the Board of Directors. Ms. White stated that her other
associate Jean Denton is back in Washington, D.C. She explained the role Innovative Federal

Strategies plays with regards to the Agency and gave a Federal Legislative update. Ms. Wake
also briefed the Board on updates on Federal Legislature.

CONSENT ITEMS

President Elie asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the Consent
Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:

M2017-9-3
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. Approved the minutes from the August 16, 2017, September 6, 2017 Board
meetings, and September 12, 2017 Special Board meeting.

B. Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month
of July 2017, in the amount of $14,614,778.95.

C. The Board:

1. Approve the Master Cost Sharing Agreement between IEUA and
Chino Basin Watermaster;

2. Approve Task Order No. 1 for the Basin Plan Amendment for a not-
to-exceed total project cost of $723,000, under the Master Cost
Sharing Agreement; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Master Cost Sharing
Agreement and Task Order No. 1, subject to non-substantive
changes.

D. The Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the San Sevaine Basin Monitoring
Wells, Project No. EN13001, to Yellow Jacket Drilling in the amount
of $607,470; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract.

Continued. ...

*A Municipal Water District



M2017-9-3, continued.
E. The Board:
1. Award a construction contract for the CDA Chino | Desalter Structure
Coating, Project No. DL37141, to Industrial Coating & Restoration in
the amount of $169,950.16; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract.

(Director Camacho left the meeting room at 10:31 a.m.)
(Director Camacho re-entered the meeting room at 10:33 a.m.)

ACTION ITEM

BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 CARRY FORWARD OF OPEN
ENCUMBRANCES AND NON-ENCUMBERED COMMITMENT RELATED BUDGET

Manager of Finance & Accounting Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro stated that he is bringing forward a
request to amend the FY 2017/18 budget in two components. The first component is in reference
to the expenses side, the carry forward amount being approximately $14 million of monies
budgeted but not used in FY 2016/17. The second being in reference to the revenue side,
associated with the expenses that is requesting to be carried forward. There are revenue streams
related to grants related with projects that are needed to be expensed. Under Agency policy, all
departments evaluate all unused monies at the end of the fiscal year and determine the amount
needed carried over to the next fiscal year usually for ongoing projects. A key reason for these
carry over amounts has to do with timing and execution of the many projects within the Agency.
He explained the major categories of types of expenditures being asked to be carried over.

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Parker, and unanimously carried:

M2017-9-4
MOVED, to:
1. Approve the carry forward of open encumbrances and non-encumbered
commitment related budgets from FY 2016/17 to FY 2017/18 and amend
the budget in the amount of $13,969,575; and

2. Approve amendments to the adopted FY 2017/18 budget for grant and
reimbursement revenues in the amount of $1,294,043.

CITY OF RIALTO COMPENSATION AGREEMENTS

Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/AGM Christina Valencia stated that the
execution of compensation agreements between the City of Rialto, IEUA, and affected taxing
entities releasing the property and sharing the proceeds is needed any time there is a transfer of
property from the successor agency to the affected taxing entities. She stated that there are three
compensation agreements regarding three properties — a public park, a fire station, and future
development called “Area A”. For the public park and fire station, there are no sale proceeds and
these properties are being transferred to the City of Rialto for governmental use. The
compensation agreement will cover 12 acres of the 59 acre site of the third property, “Area A”.
The land has been sold to Lewis Hillwood Rialto Company for $1,252,000. Those proceeds will
be distributed among all the taxing entities. She gave a brief history of the Redevelopment

4
*A Municipal Water District



Agencies (RDAs) in California. She stated that the share for IEUA, based on the sale price of this
initial sale is approximately $7,000. She stated that staff has been working closely with special
counsel, Rutan & Tucker, LLP, and the Agency’s general counsel, to review these agreements.

Upon motion by Director Parker, seconded by Director Camacho, with Director Hofer abstaining
from voting, the motion carried (4-0):

M2017-9-5
MOVED, to:

1. Approve the Compensation Agreements, substantially in its final form,
between the City of Rialto (City), IEUA, and other affected taxing entities
for the transfer of property commonly known as “Area A’ for future
development (non-governmental use), and “Fire Station #205" and “Public
Park” to be retained for governmental use; and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee, to execute the final
Compensation Agreements subject to non-substantive changes.

SAN SEVAINE BASIN IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD

Manager of Engineering Shaun Stone stated this is the first of the Recharge Master Plan Update
(RMPU) projects originally started in 2010 and revised in 2013. Mr. Stone gave an overview of
the project location and scope. He stated that with the project, 600 additional acre feet of storm
water and 4,100 AF of recycled water will be able to be recharged, and it will create an operations
flexibility that will allow for water to be moved out of Basin 5. He stated that 17 general contractors
were prequalified on February of this year, seven bids were received on July 13, 2017. Gwinco
Construction & Engineering, Inc. was the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder with a bid of
$3,873,029. He ended with an overview of the project financials. Executive Manager of
Engineering/AGM Chris Berch also stated that this item had gone to the Regional Sewerage
Program Technical and Policy Committees and was unanimously approved. Mr. Stone added that
little more than 60 percent of the project will be funded by grants. Mr. Berch stated that the
remainder of the project will be funded by SRF loans. General Manager Joe Grindstaff stated that
the SRF loans will be at a 1.8 percent interest rate.

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Parker, and unanimously carried:

M2017-9-6
MOVED, to:

1. Award a construction contract for the San Sevaine Basin Improvements,
Project No. EN13001, to Gwinco Construction & Engineering, in the amount
of $3,873,029; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract.

*A Municipal Water District



INFORMATION ITEMS

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATES

Manager of Engineering Shaun Stone gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Engineering and
Construction Management project updates. He provided updates on the following projects:
EN18006 — RP-1 Flare Improvements; EN14042 — RP-1 1158 RWPS Upgrades; EN15008 -
Water Quality Laboratory; EN17041 — Orchard Recycled Water Turnout; and EN24001 — RP-1
Liquid Treatment Capacity Recovery.

OPERATIONS DIVISION UPDATE

Executive Manager of Operations/AGM Randy Lee gave an update on the Operations Division.
He gave an overview of the ground water recharge records for the last fiscal year, sales at the
Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility, recent hires and staffing statistics, maintenance
skills training, operations by the numbers, and some challenges the Operations Division has faced
in the recent months.

MWD UPDATE

Senior Engineer Jason Pivovaroff gave an update on the water condition and sales at
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California. He stated that the State Water Project
allocations remains at 85 percent. The California Department of Water Resources will announce
the new and initial allocations by the end of the calendar year. Last year, the allocation was initially
set at 20 percent and ended at 85 percent. The snowpack has all melted and it has been a record
breaking year for precipitation at about 185 inches of total rainfall. Statewide storage is at about
75 percent of capacity. To date, 20,740 AF has been delivered through the Dry-Year Yield
Program. There is about three remaining months and the average delivery has been 6,000 to
7,000 AF. He stated that the main topic of discussion the past couple months has been the
California WaterFix. MWD has released three technical papers highlighting proposed
infrastructure, operations, and finance and cost allocations.

General Manager Joe Grindstaff stated that Governor Jerry Brown has asked all parties of the
WaterFix to take a position by an unofficial deadline of October 15", Discussion ensued about the
California WaterFix.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

FY 2016/17 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET VARIANCE, PERFORMANCE GOALS UPDATES, AND
BUDGET TRANSFERS

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2017

6
*A Municipal Water District



CONTRACTS AND PROCUREMENT FOLLOW-UP AUDIT

PAYROLL OPERATIONS AUDIT

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT

Director Hall reported that at the September 19, 2017 SAWPA meeting, staff was directed to issue
a request for proposals for professional services to prepare a new Brine Line rate model. A public
hearing was held and Ordinance No. 8 and Resolution 2017-11, establishing new local limits and
best management practices for discharges to the brine line was adopted. A “support” position was
taken to AB 574 (Quirk) related to direct potable reuse and staff was directed to send a letter of

support to the Governor. She lastly reported that SAWPA had appointed Richard Haller as the
New SAWPA General Manager.

MWD REPORT
Director Camacho had nothing additionai to report.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

Director Parker reported that the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee meeting was
held on September 7, 2017. The San Sevaine Basin Improvement Construction Contract award
was presented and approved by the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee. There were
some informationai items provided by staff, such as the Regional Contract update, the selection
of the external facilitator to negotiate the Regional Contract for the Regional Sewerage Program
Technical Committee, and a presentation of the IEUA's Long Range Plan for Finance. A
commercial for the California WaterFix was shown at the meeting as well.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT
President Elie reported that all August meetings at the Chino Basin Watermaster were cancelled.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
General Manager Joe Grindstaff reported that he met with Ms. Halla Razak earlier in the week.
He stated that he spoke to her about a succession plan to ensure a smooth transition period.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Board requested future agenda items.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director Hall reported that she attended the CASA Annual Conference on August 22-24, 2017,
the CASA Strategic Planning Retreat on September 10-12, 2017, and the Association of the San
Bernardino Special Districts Dinner on September 18, 2017.

Director Camacho reported that he attended a Leadership Breakfast that IEUA, in partnership
with Southern California Water Committee, put together on September 7, 2017. Assistant General
Manager Roger Patterson from MWD gave a detailed presentation on the California WaterFix.

President Elie reported that he had attended and served as the master of ceremonies at the
Leadership Breakfast on September 7, 2017, attended the garden ceremony at the Rolling Ridge
Elementary School on September 7, 2017, and attended the WaterNow Alliance Steering
Committee meeting on September 13-14, 2017.

*A Municipal Water District



CLOSED SESSION
The Board went into Closed Session at 11:45 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION: (1)
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010; (2) Mwembu vs.
IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762; B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8
— CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR: (1) Supplemental Water
Transfer/Purchase, Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff, Under Negotiation:
Price and Terms of Purchase; C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54956.9(d)(4) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION;
INITIATION OF LITIGATION: Two (2) Cases, D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54957.6 — CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: Meet and Confer
Negotiations — All Bargaining Units, Negotiating Parties: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff;
E. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.5 — PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:
General Manager
The meeting resumed at 12:13 p.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the
below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following
actions:
Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:
Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Real Property Negotiator:
Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation; Initiation of Litigation:
Two Cases

The Board took no reportable action.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 — Conference with Labor Negotiator
Meet and Confer Negotiations — All Bargaining Units
Negotiating Parties: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff

The Board took no reportable action.

*A Municipal Water District



Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.5 — Public Employment
General Manager

The Board took no reportable action.

With no further business, President Elie adjourned the meeting at 12:14 p.m.

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: OCTOBER 18, 2017

*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2B



() inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: Qctober 18, 2017
To: The Honorable Board of Directors

indstaff, General Manager

Committee: Finance & Administration 10/11/17

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Report on General Disbursement

Executive Summary:

August disbursement activity includes vendor check payments of $6,625,507.26 and worker’s
compensation check payments of $3,909.47. The total amount of ACH payments was
$2,022,264.77. The total amount of wire transfer payments (excluding payroll) was
$9,088,326.74. The total pay for the Board of Directors was $5,494.93. The total pay for
employees was $1,435,445.26

Staff's Recommendation: -

1. Approve the total disbursements for the month of August 2017, in the amount of
$19,180,948.43.

Budget Impact Budgeted vn):N Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 17271



(\ Intand Empire Utilities Agency Page lofl
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT BaCkgroun d
Subject: Report on General Disbursements
Attachment | Payment Type Amount
1 Vendor Checks $6,625,507.26
2 Workers' Comp Checks $3,909.47
3 Vendor ACHs $2,022,264.77
4 Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $9,088,326.74
5 Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $5,494.93
6 Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $1,435,445.26
Total Disbursements $19,180,948.43
Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:
Vendor Amount Description
CalPERS $4,502,500.00 | Retirement Unfunded Liability; GASB 68 Rpt
MWD $3,151,383.67 | June 2017 Water Purchase
LACSD $1,433,905.14 | 16/17 4 Qtr WstWtr Trmnt Surchg
(S)%g}gg ACCOLNENNG $692,889.62 | SRF Rpymt #7 C065176-110,120,130
PERS $650,860.39 | 8/17 Hith Ins; P/R 16,17, DIR 008 PERS Cont
IRS $642,823.81 | P/R 16, 17, Pyrl Taxes
EN14018-RP4 Disinfection Facility Imp.;
EN16047-HQ Parking Lot - Ret Rls;
EN17018-Mission Blvd Sinkhole Emerg Rypr;
W.A. RASIC $529.906.29 | EN17019-CCWRP Aeration Basin Air Line
Valve Repl.;
EN17059-RP1 Iron Sponge Install.- Ret Rls.




Aftachment1

Vendor Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency
Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

09/20/2017 / 15:34:57
User: PJACKSON
Page: 1

Bank
Bank Key
Acct number

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

ONTARIO CA 917610000

|, Check number from to .

Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code

|Bnca. fvoid




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:34:57

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 2
Bank - CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Chedk

CHl P Eixca./void

" Check number from to e S‘aymomt Pmnt date Cré:y |, Amount patd (FC) Rgcip&ent'/,véia reasqn eode A




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2017 [ 15:34:57
User: PJACKSON

Chino, CA
Company code 1000 Page: 3

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

_ Check number from to - .|Paywent  |Punt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reasom code . .. - SRS Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:34:57

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 4
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check:

Check mumber from to = - |Payment |Pmnt date |Crey amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reascn code & -




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

09/20/2017 [/ 15:34:57
User: PJACKSON
Page: 5

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

: Check‘nuﬁh§t from to |Paynent - |Pmnt date Crej- Amsuntvpéid {FC) aecipientfwdid reason code .. |Enca. fvoid




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:34:57
User: BJACKSON

Chino, CA
Company code 1000 Page: 6

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

‘1Bnca . fvoid

 Creck number from to = |Payment - |Pmnt date |crey Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code .. .




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
"Company code 1000

Check Regi

ster

09/20/2017 [/ 15:34:57
User: DPJACKSON
Page: 7

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

. Check number from to = -« . §amen§. “|Pont date [Crey | Amount paid (PC) [Recipient/void reason code  :. -|Enca. fvoid

WEWSPAP!




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:34:57
Chino, Ca User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 8

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 217610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Ehedk -

Check number frmi oo !éay%neﬂt Pront 'déte, { Cic:y HE Amoxmt paid (Fé) Reéipienthéid‘fée;s&l code ] Bnca/voxd




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

09/20/2017 / 15:34:57
User: PIACKSON
Page: 2

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Chec'knmbar from to i i’aﬁmt- | Pmnt d'ate,: éfcy 1 Arwunt paid (FC) Racipiem;/#oid reasdnooée Bnca, fvoid




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register

09/20/2017 / 15:34:57

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 10

Bank CEBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Chack

Check number from to . |payment * |pwnt date |crey | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code i i Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register 09/20/2017 /[ 15:34:57
User: PJACKSON
Page: 11

Bank CER CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check number from to |payment. - |Pmmt qate |crey amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code TN 5 il : : 3 |Bnca. fvoid

+* Payment method Check

UsD

6,625,447.26




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register

09/20/2017 / 15:34:57
Chino, CA

User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 12
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641

Beparate Check

Check mumber from to . |Payment |pmnt date |Crcy | Amount paid (Fc) |Recipient Avoid reason code . i

Enca /void

* payment method Separate Check UsD 60.00




Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:34:57

Total of all entries
User: PJACKSON
Page: 13
Bnca  /vaid

|Payment  |Pmnt date |crcy | Amount psid (FC) |Recipient/void reason eode

_ Chaek ‘nmab,a fxom to




Attachment 2

Workers’ Comp Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:35:13
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 1

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number WCOMP 231159290

Check number from to ¥ e ;Pﬁymem:‘ Pmnt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason cbda | Bnea . fvoid

USD 3,905.47

* payment method Checks created manually




Check Register 09/20/2017 / 15:35:13
User: PJACKSON

Page: 2

Total of all entries

payment  |Pmnt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) [Recipient/void reason code TR T [ anea vold

Check nu'mber‘ fx&:é to o




Aftachment 3

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR TREASURER - Inland Empire Utilities Agency 5 Page ' .1
For 08/01/201I7 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report : = DaE Gt 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description : i : ' el Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017

Inland Emplre Utilities Agency

Page
- Date 09/20/2017

2

Check Payee / Description

o Amount




Repoxrt: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 3
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report ' Date 09/20/2017

Check © Payee / Description : » : - Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency - - Page 4
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report -~ Date. 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description = = A S e L R Ao unt




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utllltles Agency = ‘Page 5
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report By Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description : ; ’ : Anount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER - Inland Emplre Utilities Agency © . Page . 6
For 08/061/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report ) : Date 09/20/2017

' Amount

Check Payee / Description




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency .. Page 7
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 - Treasurer Report SSachE . - Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Desgcription ; o - : Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency ' Page 8
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report .~ Date’ 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description LS . '.-7;g«flf'j’v> Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 9
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report . : = Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description i : : Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 10
For .08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report | . Date 09/20/2017%

Check - Payee / Description ] it S s s e Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency ~ Page ok A |
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report . L] - Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description i ‘ Amount




‘Réport: ZFIR_TREASURER = Inland Empire Utilities Agency - Page 12 .
For 08/01/2017 -~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report ‘ Date 09/20/2017

7+ Aamount

Check Payee / Description




Report: ZFIR TREASURER © Inland Empire Utilities Agency . Page. 13
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report : i ~ Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description - ; , , © . Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 14
‘For 08/01/2017 .~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report _ : Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description © . Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency =~ Page 15
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 = Treasurer Report : = ‘Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description aEN i = : Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASU%ER~' - Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page ~ 16
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report b ' Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description - Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER ; Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 17
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report O ~ Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description Al , : : © “Amount




"Report: ZFIR_TREASURER = . Inland Empire Utilities Agency  Page 18
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report ‘ . ‘Date 09/20/201

Amount

‘Check Payee / Description




Attachment 4

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Report: ZFIR TREASURER : Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report Date 09/20/2017

Check Payee / Description = ‘ . - Amount




Report ZFIR TREASURER - Inland Emplre Utllltles Agency = Page = 2
For 08/01/2017 ~ 08/31/2017 Treasurer Report - Date 09/20/2017
4 Amount

‘Check Payee / Description:




Afttachment 5

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR AUGUST 11, 2017

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON GCTOBER 18, 2017

DIRECTOR NAME . GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $4,156.54 $1,579.67
STEVEN ELIE $3,783.22 $958.49
JASMIN HALL $2,849.92 $1,770.08
PAUL HOFER $0.00 $0.00
KATHERINE PARKER $2,944.29 $1,186.69
TOTALS $13,733.97 $5,494.93 .
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 2
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 110006
ENDING CHECK NO. 110007
TOTAIL CHECKS PROCESSED 2




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-05-17 Mtg. W/ B. Bocock re: non-ag Yes $247.50
storage & unincorporated areas
in Fontana and Rancho
Cucamonga.
07-06-17 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes (Telecon) $247.50
07-12-17 | Engineering, Operations and Yes $247.50
Water Resources Committee '
07-13-17 Bfst. Mtg. with CVWD O. Yes $247.50
Gonzalez re: Heritage
Village/RW
07-19-17 IEUA Board Meeting No $-0-
07-24-17 IEUA Facilities Tour w/Fontana | Yes $247.50
Councilmember J. Amendarez
07-27-17 Bfst. Mtg. with CVWD O. Yes $247.50
Gonzalez re: Heritage
Village/RW
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1.485.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including dal
‘MWD meetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 2
6

Total No. of Meetings Paid

P i N

V2
SIGNATURE £ <

Approved by: / // /

Steven J. Elig’/

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10700 110115 110000 511010

President, Board of Directors

JULY 2017 |
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-10-17 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
07-11-17 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings and Board Meeting
07-25-17 MWD other Committee Yes $247.50
! Meetings
07-26-17 MWD Real Property Committee | Yes $247.50
review w/Lilly & Feedy fr.
MWD
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $990.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including
MWD meetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 4
Total No. of Meetings Paid 4
/""* s T
DIRECTOR g7 ’ﬂ 5 \;
SIGNATURE /,,ZJ' =
Approved by: //-
Steven J. E,K '




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHQ
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-27-17 Regional Policy Committee No $-0-
Meeting.
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (total $-0-
amount of $247.50, should reflect on timesheet)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

SIGNATURE 74@
£/

Approved by:

A

Steven J. Effe
President, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-6-17 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT | $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $75.00
— difference between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $247.50), including Agency meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
0

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

\ LN
Approved by: RN bl

/1

Jasmin Hall
Secretary/Treasurer




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-24-17 CBWM Special Board Meeting | Yes* $-0-
(Telecon)
07-27-17 CBWM Board Meeting Yes* $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e.,
$122.50 - difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 2
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0
*Decline IEUA portion

/4

l { A I
Approved by: {‘“}%@xﬁ(ﬂm&‘ﬂm&[)

Jasmig] Hall
Secretary/Treasurer



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
_0106-17 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes $247.50

07-18-17 Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for Yes $247.50
Pinchurst Park in Chino Hills

07-19-17 Lab Building Topping Off Yes (same day) $-0-
Ceremony

07-19-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

07-21-17 IEUA Facility Tour w/Assembly | Yes $247.50
Member E. Reyes & IEUA staff

07-25-17 Upper Watershed Lunch Yes - $247.50
Meeting w/Presidents & GMs

07-28-17 Interview meeting with Yes (same day) $-0-
Professor William Blomquist, re
Chino Basin management

07/28/17 SCWC Quarterly Meeting Yes $247.50

07-31-17 Retirement Celebration for Yes $247.50
Eunice Ulloa

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT LAY

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105)

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Mectings Paid

DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE / / /
R Z S "
ST u’i‘}.‘\/( .

Approved by:

f
4

Jasmin Hall ]
Secretary/Treasurer




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NQ. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION |

07-06-17 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-

07-11-17 Meeting w/C Young, West Yes $247.50
Valley Water, Duncan Canyon

07-12-17 Finance & Administration Yes $247.50
Committee

07-17-17 CASA Board Meeting (Telecon) | Yes $247.50

07-17-17 ASBCD Dinner meeting Yes (same day) | $-0-

07-19-17 Lab Building Topping Off Yes (same day) $-0-
Ceremony

07-19-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

07-19-17 IEUA Employee Appreciation Yes (same day) $-0-
Picnic & STAR Awards

07-21-17 Facility Tour w/ Assembly Yes $247.50
Member E. Reyes

7-22-17 Assembly Member F. Rodriguez | Yes $247.50
Community BBQ

7-22-17 First Annual 30/30, Assembly Yes (same day) $-0-
Member E. Reyes

7-24-17 Facility Tour w/Council Yes $247.50
Member J. Amendarez

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105) | $1,732.50

12

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

7

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

vdad

Steven J. Eli{ Presiaent, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATICN
07-04-17 SAWPA Commission Workshop Cancelled $-0-
07-07-17 Meeting w/R. Haller re: SAWPA Yes $47.50
business
07-18-17 SAWPA Reg. Commission Meeting Yes $47.50
07-20-17 Meeting w/SAWPA Senior Watershed | Yes (10 mtg. $-0-
Manager max.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $95.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $47.50 - -
- difference between SAWPA ($200.00 (eff 5/01/17)
and Agency meetings $247.50), including Agency meetings
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended ?
2

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR : . ‘L :
SIGNATURE ,(ll{uvwwﬁx &h;“ /
Approved by: ) 0 /

Steven J. Elie”/
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 106200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-06-17 CDA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
06-08-17 CDA Board Meeting (payment | Yes $150.00
from CDA)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $397.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 ($247.50
excludes alternate) including Agency meetings

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended

1+ 1 (June mtg.)

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid

1+ 1 (June mtg.)

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE \“ ’W/v L (J\ %&J

]

\

Approved by: / / /

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting directly to the Agency.




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
PAUL HOFER

EMPLOYEE NO. 1349
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-06-17 IEUA Special Board Mecting Yes $-0-
07-12-17 | Finance & Administration Yes $-0-
Committee Meeting
07-19-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT L
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 3
Total No. of Meetings Paid |\ | 0
DIRECTOR - \ N ]
SIGNATURE &g}w p \.—/‘ \ ( — ——

\
Approved by: / / \ }
Steven X Eli” = v

President, Board of Directors

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-27-17 Regional Policy Committee Yes $247.50
Meeting
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
$247.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (total
amount of $247.50, should rcflect on timesheet)

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR b\“‘t\l}*\"’ NNt *""\’”AQ\ \
N o .

SIGNATURE ;'w’ LYoo

Approved by: / /

Steven J. Elie”
President, Board of Directors




KATI PARKER

IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-06-17 IEUA Special Board Meeting Yes $247.50
07-12-17 Skype Training with staff (W.To) Yes (staff) $-0-
07-12-17 Engineering, Operations & Water Yes $247.50
Resources Committec
07-19-17 Lab Building Topping Off Ceremony Yes (same day) $-0-
07-19-17 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
07-19-17 IEUA Employee Appreciation Picnic & | Yes $-0-
STAR Awards
07-31-17 Retirement Celebration for Eunice Ulloa | Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $990.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $47.50 -
difference between SAWPA ($200.00 (eff” 5/01/17)
and Agency meetings $247.50), including Agency meetings

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR‘?‘ % SO , 58
\1«..—‘»1-» N Uq‘\"‘\wh})) C‘J\k‘f’} i

SIGNATURE

; )('\w‘:”%\ \\J\{} M&A{}

-

Approved by:

Steven J. Eli¢’/ !

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

JULY 2017
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
07-04-17 SAWPA Commission Workshop Cancelled $-0-
07-18-17 SAWPA Regular Commission Meeting | Yes $47.50
07-31-17 SAWPA Special Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $47.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $47.50 —
difference between SAWPA ($200.00 (efft 5/0i/17)

and Agency meetings $247.50), including Agency meetings

Total No. of SAWPA Mectings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

N T
DIRECTOR 3"3‘3"““‘" “‘;2‘? # A

SIGNATURE _ Ve k\q ( Ta Asn

Approved by:

Steven J.(Elie é f(
President, Boar Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE).

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JULY 2017

TYPE OF

TOTAL

DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

07-27-17 CBWM Board Meeting (Alt.) Yes (same day) $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $97.50
~ difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50), including Agency meetings

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR(&&\) e f\“\ ‘*E%“’ \\:‘?
2l Curs

SIGNATURE i % A

Approved by: / /‘/ /

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors

+ Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the alternate
Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In accordance to Ordinance
No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f,
shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the alternate representative

to said body if they both attend said meeting.




Aftachment 6

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



ber PP 16 Checks PP 16 EFTs PP 17 Checks PP 17 EFTs August

$0.00 $716,694.96 $0.00 $718,750.30 $1,435,445.26




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR AUGUST 4, 2017

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON OCTOBER 18,2017

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,311,550.42
DEDﬁCTIONS ($594,855.46)
NET PAYROLL $ZI__6_’22126
CHECKS USED

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 0
PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT PROCESSED 367

TOTAL PAYROLL PROCESSED

$367




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR AUGUST 18, 2017

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON OCTOBER 18, 2617

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,311,038.89
DEDUCTIONS (8592,288.59)
NET PAYROLL 371875030
CHECKS USED

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 0
PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT PROCESSED 364
TOTAL PAYROLL PROCESSED $364




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2C



N

: ‘ infand Empire Utilities Agency
aad A MEUSNICIPAL WATER DIRMIRICY

Date: October 18, 2017
To: The Honorable Board of Directors

srindstaff, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration /

10/11/17

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM

Subject: Adoption of a Resolution for a State Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR)
Outdoor Environmental Education Facilities Grant Program

Executive Summary:

The Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park, consists of 22 acres that are landscaped with a
wide variety of California friendly trees and grasses. Key components of the park are the
community education elements about the value of conservation and importance of wetlands in
our environment, which weave throughout the site. The project is made up of two phases to
integrate different project elements that will improve the quality of community visits. Phase [
will include the construction of three freestanding structures with interpretive signage. Phase 11
will incorporate a trailhead restroom/storage facility and the construction of a pervious concrete
parking lot. The additional facilities will provide the park with larger interpretive areas and
open-space areas to demonstrate the restoration and conservation benefits, allowing the park to
bring together nature education and natural science with the public role in preventing pollution
and protecting the river habitats.

This grant application will request $500,000 to support the total estimated Phase I project cost of
$810,800. The State Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) mandates that an official
resolution be adopted by the applicant’s Board of Directors to apply for and enter into a
financial assistance agreement under the Program.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2017-10-1, authorizing IEUA to apply for and enter into a financial
assistance agreement with the DPR for the Outdoor Environmental Education Facilities Grant
Program; and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to prepare the necessary data, conduct
investigations, file such application, execute a funding agreement and any amendments thereto,
and sign invoices with DPR.

Budget Impact Budgeted vn): Y Amendment /N): N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:
Project No. EN21002

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted).

The proposed grant funding portion from DPR is $500,000 for the construction cost of the
project. Matching funds are not required for this grant opportunity, however there are funds
budgeted in the TYCIP under Project No. EN21002. Upon award of funding, the annual project
appropriations will be revised to reflect the grant funding.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Statutory Exemption

CEQA exempts a variety of projects from compliance with the statute. This project qualifies for
a Statutory Exemption as defined in Section 15262 of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Business Goal:

This action supports IEUA’s mission to protect the environment and is consistent with the
IEUA’s mission of pursuing state and federal grants and low-interest financing.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Resolution No. 2017-10-1

Board-Rec No.: 17270



Outdoor Environmental Education Facilities Grant

State Department of Parks and Recreation
Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency Jason Gu, Manager of Grants

UNICIPAL W. ASTRICT
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTR October 2017



Grant Funding Information

T R

* Proposition 40 Clean Water, Clean Air, Safe
Neighborhood Parks, and Coastal Protection Act of 2004

« California Department of Parks and Recreation

* Outdoor Environmental Educational Facilities Program
* Maximum $500,000 grant per project

* No local match funding requirement, but is encouraged
* Funding date — Approximately March 2018

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY




BaCkgrouhd

TR

Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park (22 acres)
Landscaped with California friendly trees, grasses

Five ponds with engineered wetlands habitat

Outdoor education elements woven throughout the site
Value of water conservation

Importance of wetlands in our environment

(\ inland Empire Utilities Agency 2
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT N




Proposed Project and Site Map

—

Three freestanding shade structures with educational signage

* Picnic Area
« Pipe Garden
« Amphitheater

Cost - $810,800

Finish - Dec. 2021  fN®

Request - $500,000 £z
(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency :

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Recommendation

- R

« Adopt Resolution No. 2017-10-1, authorizing IEUA to
apply for and enter into a fmancnal assistance agreement
with the DPR for the Outdoor Environmental Education
Facilities Grant Program; and

« Authorize the General Manager or his designee to prepare
the necessary data, conduct investigations, file such
application, execute a funding agreement, any
amendments thereto, and sign invoices with DPR.

This action supports the Agency’s mission to protect the environment and is consistent with
the Agency s mission of pursuing grants and low-interest financing.

(—\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 5




RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY TO APPLY
FOR AND ENTER INTO A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
AGREEMENT UNDER THE OUTDOOR
ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION FACILITIES GRANT
PROGRAM WITH THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS
AND RECREATION AND DESIGNATING A
REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND ANY AMENDMENTS
THERETO FOR THE CHINO CREEK WETLANDS
EDUCATION PARK PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the
responsibility by the Legislature of the State of California for the administration of the Outdoor
Environmental Education Facilities Grant Program, setting up necessary procedures governing the
application;

WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and Recreation
require the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of the application before submission of
said application to the State; and

WHEREAS, successful Applicants will enter into a contract with the State of California
to complete the Grant Scope project.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency hereby: Approves the filing
of an application for the CHINO CREEK WETLANDS EDUCATION PARK PROGRAM
and;

1. Certifies that Inland Empire Utilities Agency has or will have available, prior to
commencement of any work on the project included in this application, the sufficient
funds to complete the project;

2. Certifies that if the project is awarded, Inland Empire Utilities Agency has or will have
sufficient funds to operate and maintain the project;

3. Certifies that Inland Empire Utilities Agency has reviewed, understands, and agrees to

the General Provisions contained in the contract shown in the Grant Administration
Guide;

4. Delegates the authority to the General Manager to conduct all negotiations, sign and
submit all documents, including, but not limited to applications, agreements,
amendments, and payment requests, which may be necessary for the completion of the
Grant Scope; and



Resolution No. 2017-10-1
Page 2 of 3

5. Agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that IEUA’s Board of Directors hereby adopts
Resolution No. 2017-10-1 on this 18" day of October 2017.

Steven J. Elie, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2017-10-1

Page 3 of 3
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2017-10-1 was adopted at a regular

meeting on October 18, 2017 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES: Hofer, Hall, Camacho, Parker, Elie
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

Jasmin A. Hall

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2D



k\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 18,2017 i
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: P. JOSGP?", TR

Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources

ff, General Manager
10/11/17

Executive Contact: Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM

Subject: RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements Consultant Contract Award

Executive Summary:

Regional Water Recycling Plant No.1 (RP-1) utilizes the method of conventional activated
sludge to treat wastewater in three parallel secondary treatment systems. The primary goal of the
project is to replace major pieces of mechanical equipment and their appurtenances, which are at
the end of their useful life. All the return activated sludge (RAS) pumps, waste activated sludge
(WAS) pumps, scum pumps, associated piping, valves, and flow meters in the RAS pump
station buildings will be replaced in this project.

Four design consultants responded to the project solicitation and were evaluated to determine
which proposal offered the best value to IEUA. A selection committee determined that Stantec
Consulting Services Inc., provided the best value for this project. Stantec has the technical
experience and responsiveness to make this project a success. Stantec's fee proposal is within the
project budget and was determined to be comprehensive and reasonable.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Award a consultant contract for the RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements, Project
No. EN17082, to Stantec Consulting Services Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $459,024;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract subject to non-substantive
changes.

Budget Impact Budgeted vin):Y Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:
EN17082.00/RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements Project

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
N/A

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 1000 = 10800 =~ 127151 = 590000  Project No.: EN17082



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None

Environmental Determination:
Categorical Exemption

CEQA identifies certain categories of projects as exempt from more detailed environmental
review because these categories have been deemed to have no potential for significant impact on
the environment. This project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption Class 1 as defined in Section
15301(b) of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Business Goal:

The RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business
Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will
ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements,
sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Consultant Contract

Board-Rec No.: 17265



p S
Y Page 1 of 2
‘ \ inland Empire Utilities Agency
e

A MUNICIPAL WATER INSTRICT

Background

Subject: RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements Consultant Contract Award

Regional Water Recycling Plant No.1 (RP-1) utilizes the method of conventional activated sludge
to treat wastewater in three parallel secondary treatment systems. The primary goal of the project
is to replace major pieces of mechanical equipment and their appurtenances, which are at the end
of their useful life. All the return activated sludge (RAS) pumps, waste activated sludge (WAS)
pumps, scum pumps, associated piping, valves, and flow meters in the RAS pump station building
will be replaced in this project. A portion of the digester transfer sludge pumps and thickened
sludge pumps will also be evaluated and upgraded to reduce excessive maintenance due to the
pumps plugging with material. Another notable project goal will include replacing the remaining
RAS and WAS inefficient pump motor drives with modern premium efficiency motors.

On August 14, 2017, IEUA advertised the request for proposal on PlanetBids. All four consultants
participated in the pre-proposal meeting on August 29, 2017. On September 14, 2017, the
following proposals were received:

Consultant’s Name

Stantec Consulting Services Inc
GHD

Lee & Ro, Inc.

Civiltec Engineering, Inc.

The proposais were reviewed by a selection committee consisting of IEUA staff from Engineering
and Construction Management, Operations and Maintenance, and Contracts and Procurement. The
proposals were evaluated based on project team qualifications and experience, understanding of
the project scope, ability to meet the project schedule, and intrinsic knowledge of pump station
design. Based on these criteria, the committee determined that Stantec Consulting Services Inc.,
provided the best value to IEUA for this project. Stantec has the technical experience,
qualifications, and responsiveness to make this project a success.



Page 2 of 2

The following table is the anticipated project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
Design Services $688,536
Design Consultant (10%) (this action) $459,024
IEUA Design Services (5%) $229,512
Construction Services $ 693,743
Engineering Services During Construction (8%) $340,849
IEUA Construction Services (4.5%) $231,727
Construction Services Contingency (10%) $121,167
Construction $ 4,260,608
Construction $3,873,280
Contingency (10%) $387,328
Total Project Cost $5,642,887
Total Project Budget $ 1,515,000
The following is the project schedule:
Project Milestone Date
Design
Consultant Contract Award (this action) October 2017
Design Completion May 2018
Construction
Construction Contract Award September 2018
Construction Completion December 2019

Fiscal Impact:

If approved, the design services contract for the RP-1 Mechanical Improvements Project, Project
No. EN17082, in the amount of $459,024, will be within the total project budget of $1,515,000 in
the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (10800) Fund. An anticipated amount of
$270,000 will be spent in FY 2017/18, with the remaining contract value to be spent in FY 2018/19.
The current project budget will cover all project development and design services. If the project
scope and priority remains consistent with the approved Project Charter, staff will request

additional funding through the FY 2018/19 TYCIP for the construction contract.




RP1 Mechanical Restoration & Improvements
Consultant Contract Award
PrOJect No EN17082

Eoi 1,208

L\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency John Scherck, CCM

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT October 2017



- _,__-“)

= Dlgester Transfer
Sludge Pumps

_Thlckened‘
Sludge _Pumps

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency 2

T A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY



Project Background

« Secondary Treatment Systems
— Equipment at the end of useful life

Ty o . T -
e O AT Y Ry Y

RAS Pump Station Building

« Solids Treatment Systems
— Clogging issue in the sludge pumps

PERSEEE e SRR - 2017, 8.07:58 AN

3 RAS Pump at End of Useful Life

™
L ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Project Sco_pe

* RAS Pump Station Buildings

— Replace all activated sludge pumps, scum
pumps, and appurtenances

— Upgrade remaining inefficient motor drives

— Replace old electric cabinets with new systems

— Rehabilitate restroom, roof, and entrance doors
» Solids Treatment Systems

— Install grinders on sludge transfer pumps

— Evaluate alternative types of non-clog pumps

o L . > , Lo i s-u;?, 84376 AM
RAS Pump Equipment and Appurtenances

( | Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4



Consultant Selection

- e

» Evaluation and Seleétion Committee

— Engineering and Construction Management Department; Operations and
Maintenance; Contracts and Procurement

« Four Proposals Received on September 14, 2017
Proposals Received
GHD
Les &Ro, Inc.

Civiltec Engineering, Inc.

- Justification for unanimously selecting Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
— Success in similar past projects
— Comprehensive understanding of project scope and expectation

(\ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

5



Project Budget and Schedule

- ——R

Description
Design Services
Consultant Design Contract $459,024
IEUA Design Services (5%) $229,512
Construction Services - $693,743
Engineering Services During Construction (8%) $340,849
IEUA Construction Services (4.5%) $231,727
Construction Services Contingency (10%) $121,167
Construction $4,260,608
Construction (estimate) $3,873,280
Contingency (10%) $387,328
Total Project Cost: $5,642,887
Total Project Budget: $1,515,000

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISYRICT 6

Project Milestone m

$688,536 Design

Consultant Design Contract

fisiard October 2017

Design Completion May 2018
Construction

Construction Contract Award September 2018

Construction Completion December 2019



Recommendation

 Award a consultant contract for the RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and
Improvements, Project No. EN17082, to Stantec Consulting Services
Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $459,024; and

» Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract subject to non-
substantive changes.

The RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management,
specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving
requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

L\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002418
FOR

RP-1 MECHANICAL RESTORATION
AND IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT NO. EN17082

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this day of , 2017,
by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and
existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(hereinafter referred to interchangeably as “IEUA” and “Agency”) and Stantec Consulting Services
Inc. with offices located in Irvine, California and Denver, Colorado (hereinafter referred to as
“Consultant”), for professional design services in support of the RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and
Improvements Project No. EN17082.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract shall
come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment are listed
below.

Project Manager:  John Scherck, Senior Project Manager
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building “B”
Chino, California 91708
Telephone:  (909) 993-1547
Facsimile:  (909) 993-1982
Email: jscherck@ieua.org

2. CONSULTANTASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of
this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant:  Jeff Dunn, P.E., Project Manager
Address: 38 Technology Drive, Suite 100
Irvine, CA 92618-5312
Telephone:  (949) 923-6974
Facsimile:  (949) 923-6121
Email:  jeff.dunn@stantec.com

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002418

4600002418 (RW) Page 1 of 12
09/20/2017


mailto:tsprague@ieua.org
mailto:jeff.dunn@stantec.com

B. Contract Number 4600002418 General Terms and Conditions.

C. Project Manager’s Request for Proposal (RFP) RFP-RW-17-012,
incorporated by reference.

D. Consultant's Proposal dated September 14, 2017, incorporated by reference.

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Consultant’s services and responsibilities shall be in
accordance with Project Manager's RFP and Consultant’s proposal, which are both
incorporated by reference.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed and
terminate on December 31, 2020 unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and
amended to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Agency shall pay Consultant's once-monthly, properly-executed invoice,
approved by the Project Manager, within thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice.
Invoices shall include the name of assigned personnel, fully-burdened hourly billing rate,
dates worked, a brief description of work, as well as the Contract Number 4600002418 for
payment. Payment shall be withheld for any service which does not meet Agency
requirements or have proven unacceptable until such service is revised, the invoice
resubmitted and accepted by the Project Manager. Consultant’s original invoice shall be
submitted electronically to apgroup@ieua.org . Should Consultant engage in any public
works activity in excess of $1,000.00 in billing value, Consultant shall provide with all public
works invoicing certified payroll verifying that Consultant has paid prevailing wage in
accordance with the Department of Industrial Relations requirements as stipulated in SB-
854 [ http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/Certified-Payroll-Reporting.html ].

In compensation for the work represented by this Contract, Agency shall pay Consultant
NOT-TO-EXCEED a maximum total of $459,024.00 for all services provided in accordance
with Attachment 1, less optional services, referenced herein, attached hereto, and made
a part hereof.

Agency may, at any time, make changes to the Scope of Work, including additions,
reductions, and changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency.
Such changes shall be made by an Amendment to the Contract. Any changes shall be
made by a written Amendment to the Contract. Consultant's invoice must be submitted
according to milestones achieved by Consultant and accepted by the Agency’s Project
Manager, and shall include a breakdown by items completed, all associated labor
provided, labor hours supplied and associated hourly rates, dates worked, the current
monthly amount due, and the cumulative amount invoiced to-date against this Contract,
using the Agency’s standard Excel-based invoicing template Attachment 2. Invoice shall
not be submitted in advance and shall not be dated earlier than the actual date of submittal.
A copy of subject Excel invoicing template shall be furnished by the Agency’s Project
Manager.

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: The Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Consultant shall
accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed by
the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is unable to accelerate

4600002418 (RW) Page 2 of 12
09/20/2017


mailto:apgroup@ieua.org

the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of
the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A.

Fitness: Consultant on the Jobsite:
1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages
or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by
a physician so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected
thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation
of Agency.

4. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all Consultant and subcontractor
personnel and associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract
("Fitness for Duty Requirements") before they enter on the Jobsite and shall
immediately remove from the Jobsite any employee determined to be in
violation of these requirements. Consultant shall impose these requirements
on its Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates
these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

California Department of Industrial Relations: For all public works performed in
excess of $1,000.00, SB854 is applicable:

Effective January 1, 2015: The call for bids and contract documents must include
the following information:

No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works

project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department
of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited
exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)].

No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a
public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the
Department of Industrial Relations. As such, a PWC-100 shall be generated under
the direction of the IEUA Project Manager or their designee.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at Consultant's
sole expense, the following insurance.

A.

Minimum Scope of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

4600002418 (RW) Page 3 of 12

09/20/2017



Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office (ISO) Form
CG 00 01 covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products and
completed operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal &
advertising injury with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. If a
general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

Automobile Liability: ISO Form Number CA 00 01 covering any auto (Code 1),
or if Consultant has no owned autos, covering hired, (Code 8) and non-owned
autos (Code 9), with limit no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits, and
Employer's Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per
accident for bodily injury or disease.

Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions): Insurance appropriates to the
Consultant’s profession, with limit no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence or
claim, $2,000,000 aggregate.

B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured retention

must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either:
the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as
respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the
Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claims administration and defense expenses.

C. Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,

the following provisions:

1.

General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. Additional Insured Status: The Agency, its officers, officials, employees,
and volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy
with respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or on
behalf of the Consultant including materials, parts or equipment furnished
in connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage can
be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant’s insurance
(at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10, CG 20
26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 forms if later revisions used).

b. Primary Coverage: The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects
the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers. Any insurance

4600002418 (RW)
09/20/2017

Page 4 of 12



or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract with
the Agency shall be excess of the Consultant's insurance and shall not
contribute with it.

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or
volunteers.

d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liability.

e. The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy or
multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance
shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary

policy.
Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer hereby grants to Agency a waiver of any right to subrogation which
any insurer of said Consultant may acquire against the Agency by virtue of the
payment of any loss under such insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any
endorsement that may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but
this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Agency has received a
waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in
coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified
mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the Agency.

D. Acceptability of Insurers: All insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current

A.M. Best's rating of no less than A-:VII, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

E. Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the Agency with original certificates

and amendatory endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting
coverage required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received
and approved by the Agency before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant’s
obligation to provide them. The Agency reserves the right to require complete,
certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required by
these specifications, at any time.

4600002418 (RW)
09/20/2017

Page 5 of 12



10.

Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
Attn: Angela Witte

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level
of competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the
same or similar type of work.

B. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an
employee of the Agency.

C. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant shall keep itself fully
informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city
ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or
tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Consultant shall at
all times observe and comply with all such existing and future laws, ordinances,
regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required herein,
the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability arising
from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree,
whether by the Consultant or its employees.

D. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.
For this project subcontractor list law shall apply.

E. Grant-Funded Projects: This project is grant-funded. For Federal/State
grant/loan-funded projects, the Consultant shall be responsible to comply with all
grant requirements related to the Project. These may include, but shall not be
limited to: Davis-Bacon Act, Endangered Species Act, Executive Order 11246
(Affirmative Action Requirements), Equal Opportunity, Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise (DBE) Requirements, Competitive Solicitation, Record Retention and
Public Access to Records, and Labor Compliance and Compliance Review. Federal
funds have additional requirements. Please reference the flow-down requirements
attached hereto and made a part hereof as Attachment 3.

F. Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in
negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating

4600002418 (RW) Page 6 of 12

09/20/2017



to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly
or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

G. Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination: During the performance of this
Contract, the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or
employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status,
ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national
origin. The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an environment free
from harassment and discrimination. To accomplish these goals the Agency has
established procedures regarding the implementation and enforcement of the
Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and Equal Employment Opportunity commitments.
Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal Employment Opportunity) and A-30
Harassment Prohibition for detailed information or contact the Agency’s Human
Resources Administrator. A copy of either of these Policies can be obtained by
contacting the Project Manager for your respective Contract. Please advise any of
your staff that believes they might have been harassed or discriminated against while
on Agency property, to report said possible incident to either the Project Manager, or
the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator. Please be assured that any possible
infraction shall be thoroughly investigated by the Agency.

H. Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants that
the Work and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in
the Contract. For a period of not less than one (1) year after acceptance of the
completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to Agency, correct any and all
errors in and shortcomings of the Work or Documentation, regardless of whether any
such errors or shortcoming is brought to the attention of Consultant by Agency, or any
other person or entity. Consultant shall within three (3) calendar days, correct any
error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation dysfunctional or
unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30) calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request of Agency, Consultant shall
correct any such error deemed important by Agency in its sole discretion to Agency's
continued use of the Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after
Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects all or any part
of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to correct such Work
or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the Contract, Consultant
shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and reason for the
Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be resolved between the Project
Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions of this
Contract.

l. Disputes:

(1). All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager
notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both
parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or
relating to the Contract, which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the

4600002418 (RW) Page 7 of 12

09/20/2017



procedures provided herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise
provided herein, arbitration shall be conducted under California Code of Civil
Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, or their successor.

(2). Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Consultant is not
satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may
file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar
days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision. Failure by
Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall
constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's
resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the Consultant's written
protests to the General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project
Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7)
calendar days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall
make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency
Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General Manager,
they may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager within
seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the General Manager's
decision.

(3). Inthe event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons
acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency
shall determine if any of the names submitted by Consultant are accept-
able and, if so, such person shall be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step
(a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a list of five
names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator.
The Consultant shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to
determine if one such person is acceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon
a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be
submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The costs of
arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall
be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration
is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under California Code
of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs
of arbitration shall also include court costs associated with such

4600002418 (RW) Page 8 of 12
09/20/2017



appeals, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees which
shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

(4). Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a subcontractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder shall
be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Consultant.

11. INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and
assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions,
claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are
related to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consultant, its directors,
employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this Contract, to the
extent caused by Consultant’s negligence or willful misconduct. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, to the extent that this Contract includes design professional services under
Civil Code Section 2782.8, as may be amended from time to time, such duties of
Consultant to defend and to indemnify Agency shall only be to the full extent permitted by
Civil Code Section 2782.8.

12. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency
retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes,
computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by the
Consultant and/or the Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said
materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the
moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to the Agency whenever
requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Consultant agrees that same
shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or public, without the
prior written consent of the Agency.

13. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Agency when prepared;
however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records and internal use.
Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not
reveal, display or disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without the
prior written authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to the
Project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or research equipment, and laboratory models,
procured or fabricated under the Contract shall pass to Agency when procured or
fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear of any and all encumbrances.
Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or Agency-owned equipment of
which it has custody.

C. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as directed
in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

4600002418 (RW) Page 9 of 12
09/20/2017



14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,

patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

1.

Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by Consultant
in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency, and Consultant
shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and transfer same to
Agency.

If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Consultant prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to have
complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall grant to
Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required
by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation,
including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate,
publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and
Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation.

If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the complete
enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to reproduce,
correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or
dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to
others with respect to the Work and Documentation. All such licenses shall be
in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed to

require payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for the
assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of expenses
as may be actually incurred by Consultant in complying with this Contract.

15. INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation

shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent
infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents,
employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and
all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including
reasonable attorney's fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or
Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent,
or other Proprietary Rights.

4600002418 (RW)
09/20/2017

Page 10 of 12



Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency
under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work
and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by
Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond to
permit Agency's continued use of the Work and Documentation.

16. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and
addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709

Consultant: Mr. Robert Reid
Principal-in-Charge
Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.
38 Technology Drive, Suite 100
Irvine, CA 92618

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon
receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of
transmission with the United States Postal Service.

17. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant, and their respec-
tive successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or
benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise
disposed of without the prior written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or
attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior written consent of the Agency
shall be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

18. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be subject to
the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Agency’s
use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency shall use its best
efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents pertaining to this
work.

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers exempt
from disclosure, (e.g., “Confidential,” “Proprietary” or “Trade Secret,”) Agency shall act as a
stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or other legal
process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public Records Act request
for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,” “Proprietary” or “Trade
Secret,” Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from all liability, damages, costs, and
expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the Public
Records Act.

4600002418 (RW) Page 11 of 12
09/20/2017



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultant's
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the
term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time
thereafter up to twelve (12) months after termination of the Contract. The Consultant shall
make all records and related documentation available within three (3) working days after said
records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and
the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding
shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Docu-
ments. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by written mutual
agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California, County of San Bernardino.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the
Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for all
authorized and Consultant-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., watr, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a
Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day
and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC.:
(A Municipal Water District)

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Robert S. Reid (Date)
General Manager Principal-in-Charge

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

4600002418 (RW) Page 12 of 12
09/20/2017



Attachment 1



38 Technology Drive, Suite 100
Irvine, CA 92618
P: (949} 923-6000
F: (949) 923-6121

September 14, 2017

Attention

John Scherck, CCM

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Ave, Building A
Chino, California, 91708

Reference

Fee Proposal Consulting Engineering Services for the Regional Water Recycling Plant No.1
Mechanical Restoration and Improvements
Project No. EN17082

Dear Mr. Scherck and Selection Committee Members:

We are pleased to provide Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) with our professional fees in
conjunction with our proposal. We’ve attached our standard rates, reimbursables, and broken down
our rates by proposed contract title on the attached table.

At Stantec, we strongly believe that the measurement of value is partially referenced from pricing,
but also from credentials and capabilities. Our rates were created with an understanding of this
balance.

Thank you again for considering Stantec to provide design services for the Regional Water Recycling
Plant No.1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements project. We look forward to working for you
with the assurance that we will commit our best resources for a successful project. If you have any
questions or require additional information, please contact our project manager, Jeff Dunn, at the
number below.

Robert is an authorized representative able to legally bind our firm to an agreement of this amount.

Sincerely,

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC.

Jeff Dunn, PE Robert Reid, PE
Project Manager Principal-in-Charge
(949) 923-6974 (949) 923-6037

jeff.dunn@stantec.com <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>